spr 11, 1999,

Dear Mr, Thompaoni

m-k you for your letter of April 7, and for the information contained
t.h P of grants in the fleld of Legal anéd Political

Ihndush past soms work in the field of Political Philosophy,
;xmnu-zy us relsted to pnhhll in the fi¢1d of the Philoscphy of Kistory,
substan! to

ook, W
P I sm preparing for publicstion. mznmub-nn-mhnrt
e s hﬁummdnuuannlhn I think that some of my projects
- fall into ﬂn catagories establisbed in the statement.

oould make a0y plens vhieh may
yoar for the acsdemie period

Nevertheless, I weuld be xinterested in kmoving vhether the program
of the Foundation oonsiders other possibilities -wvhetber, for instance,
lppuuunu for grants oculd be mede which might imply one semester

- v,.. leaves -after 1! 9-1960-, or perbaps more limitdd grents for suwwr

: {ateasive research work ia collsctiom of meterials wbich otherviss are
lnlnihhh,*uln(hpt. If suoh were the csse, I would sppreciate

- iaformatien sbout these other pouzu.um-. If, on tie ethar hand, the

program 18 wore rigid, I would lilke 0 know uhether spplicatisa for a
. gremt, i the terms specified in the statemsnt, would still be possiblde
after the period indicated above,

Sinvcerely yours

i

Joss Ferrater Jora

R P




